
From: Darlene Christiansen [mailto:Darlene.Christiansen@fresno.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 6:26 PM 
To: Brenda Veenendaal 
Subject: RE: Fresno COG Draft 2016 Public Participation Plan 

Hi Brenda, 

A few comments on Appendix B – under State Agencies: 
• The Caltrans listing may have been cut off. I believe it should have a comma after

Aeronautics, and then say “Division of  Rail and Mass Transportation”.
Current listing: Caltrans - Headquarters, Districts 6 & 10, Division of Aeronautics Division of Rail.

• You may want to add the Governor’s Office of Emergency Services, aka Cal OES,
since they handle a portion of transit-specific Prop1B funding.

• You may want to add the California State Transportation Agency (CalSTA). Here’s a
link to their site if you need more info: http://www.calsta.ca.gov/.

Best, 
Darlene 

II C. 

http://www.calsta.ca.gov/

